

Ohio Association of Private Colleges for Teacher Education

Friday, November 8, 2013
Ashland University - Columbus
1900 E. Dublin-Granville Rd., Columbus, Ohio
10:00 a.m. – 12:30 p.m.

Minutes

Updates

Meeting called to order at 10:07 by Linda Billman

• Linda welcome members and noted the smaller group and the discussion to move to a hybrid format with f2f and online.

Business Meeting

1. President's Remarks

Linda Billman

- Brief discussion took place regarding the OAPCTE Meeting in December and the possibility of a pilot using the GoToMeeting program.
- Linda, Damon, Rae, and Carol will work on the pilot project.
- 2. Approval of August Minutes

Carol Ziegler

Katie Kinnucan-Welsch moved to approve and Amy McClure seconded. The minutes were approved.

3. Treasurer's Report

Sally Barnhart

• Linda presented the report. Mike Smith moved to accept the report. JoAnn Hohenbrink seconded. The treasurer's report was approved.

Old Business

- 1. Day on the Square
 - a. Rae White
 - Rae White presented a summary of the plans for Day on the Square.
 - Wednesday, March 19, 2014 Meet at OCTEO for briefing during continental breakfast. Group can take the motor coach to downtown Columbus.
 - Rae reminding members to make appointments with legislators prior to the Day on the Square
 - December 6, 2013 a meeting is supposed to be held 10 2 PM at Mt Vernon
 Columbus to generate ideas for a clear message to the legislature. This facilitated by

- OACTE which encompasses the public and private institutions. The planning group is looking for representatives from every institution.
- Joanne Arhar will extend a formal invitation to each institution.

b. Bob Burke

- Bob Burke reminded us that legislators come with different background knowledge and information regarding any topic including PK-22 education.
- There is a value to bringing the legislators to campus or bringing some aspect of the campus to the legislators.
- The presence of students/recent graduates/student teachers can strengthen the
 message colleges and universities bring to legislators. There is power in presenting
 strong student teacher/teacher stories to the legislators.
- Data is valuable in supporting any case individuals want to make to legislators.
- Be sure your institutional President's Office knows that you are attending Day on the Square and what you are presenting.
- Important to recognize that all of higher ed is under siege.

New Business

1. NCTQ

- Linda Billman distributed a "Materials Guide" that came from NCTQ
- OAPCTE cannot write a letter because the private institutions have different perspectives
- The suggestion was made that OAPCTE write with a stance that if NCTQ has not heard formally from an institution they, NCTQ, not publish information or rating for that institution.
- The ongoing conversation continued to reveal the complexity of the issues around NCTQ.

2. Debriefing OBR Regional Meetings with P-12 Stakeholders

- A number of institutions participated in the final sessions this week.
- High ed institutions still outnumbered P-12 stakeholders.
- A concern was raised that it is up to the high eds and the P-12 stakeholders to decide what might be next steps in this dialogical process.
- Amy McClure reminded us that a whitepaper is under construction with the common concerns of importance to all the stakeholders in P-22 education including teacher education and teacher evaluation.

3. Other

- CAEP Preparation comments. Ohio is one of 10 states in the CAEP Alliance. There is a
 major conference in Louisville in early December. The committee will put CAEP on a later
 agenda. Clinical field experience is engaging our PK-12 partners in our program planning and
 evaluation. The co-teaching/team teaching models need thoughtful exploration by this
 group.
- The suggestion was made that in December we choose two topics that might be helpful to explore as professional development for the OAPCTE organization.

The meeting adjourned at 12:07 PM.